Teresa Baldinucci

Yvette Aguiar 200 Howell Avenue Purchasing Agent
Supervisor Riverhead, NY 11901 631-727-3200 Ext. 271
TO: Supervisor Aguiar; Deputy Supervisor Higgins; Councilpersons Beyrodt,

Hubbard, Kent, Rothwell; Julie O’Neill, Deputy Town Clerk; Drew
Dillingham, Town Engineer

CC: Carol Delvecchio, Clerk’s Office; Shannon Clifford, Engineering
FROM: Teresa Baldinucci, Purchasing Agent

DATE: September 7, 2021

RE: Bid Opening Report for Dowflake Xtra 83&-87% Calcium Chloride

1 bids was received and opened on September 2, 2021 at 11am:

SiteOne Landscape — Bids Dept.
1385 East 36" St

Cleveland, OH 44114
bids@siteone.com

Results of the bid opening are attached. All bids have been forwarded to the Town
Engineer for review.



TOWN OF RIVERHEAD PURCHASING OFFICE
BID TAB SHEET

BID NAME:

DOWFLAKE XTRA 83%-87% CALCIUM CHLORIDE OR EQUAL

BID OPENING DATE:

9/2/2021

SITEONE LANDSCAPE

COMPANY:
CONTACT: KEITH MCGINTY
PHONE #: 216-706-9250 EXT. 2
ITEM [ DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE
$14.64

1

Alternate offered: Oxychem #091249 Peladow Granular Calcium Chloride 50 Ibs.




